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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:54 AM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: FW: DE007 Building #4 -OMS Shop Crane inspection ------NEED SCHEDULE DATE AND SITE 

ACCESS CONFIRMATION 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Tina please PDF this email and upload to WO# 17648 
 
Rick  
 

From: Richard Hicks  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:53 AM 
To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@army.mil>; Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC 
(USA) <jason.d.gavin.ctr@army.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net>; Mary 
Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; John Brown <john.brown@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: FW: DE007 Building #4 -OMS Shop Crane inspection ------NEED SCHEDULE DATE AND SITE ACCESS CONFIRMATION  
 
Ken ,  
FYI -Per our discussion load testing will not be performed at DE007-04 OMS shop crane . Just the PM / Inspection .  
 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 

From: Richard Hicks  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: Fred Simmons <FredS@virginiacrane.com>; Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: DE007 Building #4 -OMS Shop Crane inspection ------NEED SCHEDULE DATE AND SITE ACCESS CONFIRMATION  
 
Fred , Team ,  
Fred we are NOT LOAD TESTING DE007-04 OMS Shop crane . Shara ,please schedule the Crane inspection for June - PM with 

Fred -Make sure Jason Gavin will be onsite for access . Fred use WO# 17648 -for reference -Please provide 
cost proposal to Shara at Tidewater . 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:27 AM 
To: Fred Simmons <FredS@virginiacrane.com>; Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: DE007 Building #4 -OMS Shop Crane inspection and Load testing  
 
Shara , Mary , Fred ,  
This gets billed to Tidewater - Please schedule crane certification at DE007-04 -Fred here’s what I need from you : Use WO# 
17648 for reference and invoicing .  

 Cost for inspection $____ proposal for cost separately  
 Cost for 20,000 lb. Load testing $_____proposal for cost separately 
 Schedule date in June 2022  

 
DE007-
Building 
#4 OMS 
shop  

2 NEWARK AFRC  1001 OGLETOWN RD NEWARK, DE 19711 

 
 

 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 


